RGC Minutes

June 6, 2011

6:31pm Meeting called to order by Charlie Aichele

First Item: The Oxley Tournament is on track. Charlie thanks various board members for their contributions: Neil Thomas, Tim Bryan, Doug Smith. The tourney has 95 players, boys and girls ages 7-17. Tom Oxley and his wife have indicated they will participate this year.

Charlie notes that range tokens have been taken care of by various RGC members but he had not heard back from anyone on who is supplying water for the kids. Jesse Sierra will step up to provide the water. He wanted to participate in the range tokens but others beat him to the punch.

President's Report: Charlie has nothing further to report.

Rick Rusk asks Charlie to supply the name of the tourney participants to prepare the scorecards? Charlie will supply Rick with the names.

Dick Hunt asks about tee assignments for 9 holers. Charlie responds they will use the red tees for the 9 holers starting off number 10 around 10am.

V.P. Report: Tim Bryan

- 1) Newsletter Tim asks that any contributing articles for the July 1 edition need to be to Tim by June 22.
- 2) After the Oxley Tournament the V.P. will be working very hard to button up arrangements for the annual Christmas party. V.P. will advise his committee when he has set a time for a meeting or assignments.
- 3) V.P. Tim also thanks various contributors to the Oxley Tournament: Neil Thomas is mentioned again as well as Joe Santone.

Secretary's Report: Chuck Heath reports there are now 375 active members and one pending. Conversation ensues as to the best avenue to get ahold of this pending member between Charlie and Chuck.

Treasurer's Report: Paul Christianson advise there is \$14,023.17 in the general fund and approximately \$5,257.00 in the Edward Jones account.

Tournament Director's Report: Neil Thomas reports that he has 35 players registered for Morgan Creek on June 11. Neil will also be meeting with new pro, Mike Blasé and Rob Frederick regarding the 2012 tournament schedule. Neil notes that he thinks Mike will be receptive in his dealings with RGC.

Bookkeeper's Report: Doug Smith reports that we have approximately \$8902.00 in the bank with \$560.00 in advance deposits out and \$7,421.00 in liability for future tournaments. That leaves a surplus of \$1,797.00 approximate.

Handicapper's Report: Gary Krohn reports that he has a request for a "suppression of handicap" by Gary Mapes due to major health issues. Gary Krohn makes a recommendation to honor the request. It is agreed that Gary can do this through committee. Gary notes there are enough committee members here and he will talk to them regarding the issue.

Rules Chair Report: Dick Hunt updates the board on the course markings for the upcoming Oxley Tournament and future tournaments. The maintenance has actually done a pretty good job. There were a few places that were questionable that have been marked as of June 6, 2011.

Brad McKernan notes that there are a number of yardage markers missing around the course. Dick will bring it to the attention of maintenance.

Frieda Aichele asks Dick if he can also speak to maintenance about keeping the distances on holes consistent when placing the tee markers and the pins on the greens. It is bantied about and agreed that the worker mowing the tees does not necessarily consult with the worker mowing the greens. Dick tells Frieda he will mention it.

Webmaster's Report: Steve Franco has nothing to report.

Correspondence: None

Old Business: None

New Business: Charlie received an inquiry from some members regarding allowing the "White Tee Players" to qualify for RGC's NCGA qualifiers. Discussion ensues. Nothing is agreed on. No motions entertained.

7:20pm Meeting is adjourned.